
From: Soil & Water Conservation Program
To: DNR.Soil and Water Conservation Districts staff; Soil & Water Conservation Program
Cc: DNR.MGS SWC Staff
Subject: FW: Governor Kehoe Announces State Offices to Close Day After Christmas
Date: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 7:37:46 AM

Good morning. Please see the announcement below regarding State Offices closed Friday, December 26,
2025, the day after Christmas.
 
Thank you,
 
Soil & Water Conservation Program
Missouri Geological Survey
Department of Natural Resources
(573) 751-4932
 
We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Please
consider taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you.

Governor Mike Kehoe

_____________________________________________________________________________________

December 5, 2025

Dear team members, 

Today, I signed Executive Order 25-35, closing state offices on Friday, December 26, 2025, the day after
Christmas. It is my hope that you join Claudia and me in spending this extra time with loved ones.

Christmas is an incredible reminder of how blessed we are to live in this great state and to work alongside
dedicated team members such as yourselves. The values that are represented by the true meaning of
Christmas—hope, generosity, and peace—guide our family during this season, and we hope they bring
encouragement to you as well. Your compassion, humility, and service are reflected daily in the work you do
for Missourians, and we hope you know how vital that work truly is.

As we embrace the holiday season, we also invite you to join us tonight for Candlelight Tours at the
Missouri Governor’s Mansion from 6 to 8 p.m., and again on Monday, December 8, from 6 to 8 p.m. Toys
for Tots will be collecting physical and monetary donations at both events, and we encourage you to donate
if you are able. Your generosity reflects the very best of public service.

As always, I consider it a privilege to serve alongside you.

From our family to yours, Claudia and I wish you a very Merry Christmas and a wonderful holiday season.

Kehoe Signature
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Governor Mike Kehoe

To view Executive Order 25-35, click here.

 
STAY CONNECTED
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